10/12/66
Dear J.,

14 there :ny more on the “gnchester thing# thsn in the current issua, I'm
very snxious tn keep up with 1%, smonz the m=ny things I try to keepn up with,

There 15 n-thing really new, thourh I jope there will =o0om be, Indicstions
fron my British agent ars that Flatrinelli is to do VHITEVATH, hsving segun with the
lowest of three bids (I said I 1lsugh) snd wound up with the highest. They refused to
even read it in lay 1965. Adgerman Junior edition of the Reader's Digest is interested
in condensation rights (Gicher by der RD!) and has made s not unacceptable offer.

The German publisher who did Epstein's book hess been sitting on my ms for a year
writinz they are interested snd not returning it or snswering letters. This fine
morslity finds its coumonion in the French publisher of Isne's, who apparently
cabled me for an option after decideing on Lane's without having seen mire and from
the avellable evidence seeminz to have the bool they ara doing in the hands of a
trarslator. ‘his i1s not established fuct, but it se-ms clesr from the record. I hsve
yet to learn whether not doing business with puBlishers 1s better then doing business
with them. If I knew more s=bout &#itributors, I'd be usbl: to ma¥Xe up my mind. Sueh
frightful people for such wonderful things ss books to have to be in %he hands of!

The one thing I heve learned aboat my health is thst whetever the prablem is,
it 1s n+t the disgnosed gell blzddzr.

Metromedia in DC i1z having a preview o!' the ta'ed program. I tell you this on
the agsumption they will in NYC elso snd you'd like to se2 1t, They probably will im
LA also, fer 1 know that these thres stations at lsast are to corry it. Do you know
gnyone in LA who mizht be interested, aside from Mort Sshl who 1s busy giving Lene
epstatic credit for everything I've dons. Cn the pirt af the tape of one show 1 nesrd
he did mansge to mention the other books on the subject - except VHITETASH.

We are now in the fourth printing. The "in print" figure is now 22,500.

1 do heve some new snd very hot stuff for "HITEVASH II, which I sm now reading,
in between the other things I have to do.

It is foolisk to nsk you enything thst recuires o letter of you, but nonethless
I'm thinking of 8 Coq 4'Or Press that will do books only by offset snd do only
those "Unprinteble Books Thaen CAN'T he printed”, Do you think I could arrange for
dependable distribution: Whst I have in mind is books thut facs what WHITEVIASH did.

“hy must we copy snd lument thst there is no Americen squivslent in novel
form of "Bread =nd 'ine" and "1984" end not censlder what we can domwith non-fiction
and then do it.
Best,

I 8till went what you haven't sent



